

NISAR ALI

Ali403153@gmail.com Whatsapp: 0092 302 8930414
Saudi Arabia contact: 0574804550



Summary

I am a registered Safety Officer. Throughout my 5 years of experience in the construction industry, I have gained valuable expertise as a Safety officer in different organizations. My responsibilities include conducting safety audits, performing risk assessments, updating safety policies and procedures, coordinating emergency response plans, ensuring quality control, and maintaining communication with employers, contractors, and relevant authorities to ensure a safe work environment. My main objective as a safety officer is to minimize accidents, injuries, and potential liabilities within the organization, while prioritizing the well-being of all employees.

Experience

SAFETY OFFICER

AL-JAFER CO. AL QATIF
09/2017 - 10/2019

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Conducted regular safety audits to identify and address potential hazards in the workplace.
- Developing and maintaining safety records, reports, and documentation.
- Investigated accidents and incidents to determine root causes and recommend corrective actions.
- Developed and implemented safety training programs to educate employees on best practices.
- Inspection of occupational injuries and property damages.
- Presented risk assessment findings and recommendations to senior management for informed decision-making processes.
- Maintain accurate records of safety inspections, incidents, and training activities, and analyze data to identify trends and areas for improvement.
- Responded quickly to medical emergencies, providing accurate first aid treatment
- Conducted regular free safety inspections to ensure compliance with safety regulations
- Trained staff on proper free extinguisher usage and emergency response procedures

SAFETY OFFICER

CHINA GEO.ENGINEERING CORPORATION (SAUDI) BRANCH • JUBAIL SAUDI ARAB
11/2019 - 07/2021

- Conducted safety audits and inspections to ensure compliance with safety regulations.
- Investigated and documented workplace accidents and incidents, identifying root causes and recommending corrective actions.
- Analyzing safety data • and preparing reports.
- Identification of potential safety hazards and developing strategies to minimize them.
- Trained in emergency response protocols.
- Experienced in assessing and treating minor injuries.
- Demonstrated ability to remain calm and provide efficient first aid care.
- Completed training in fire extinguisher operation and emergency response protocols.
- Developed and implemented fire safety protocols and procedures to mitigate risks.

SAFETY OFFICER

SABCO
07/2021 - 02/2022

- Support the development of OHS policies and programs
- Advise and instruct on various safety-related topics (noise levels, use of machinery etc.)
- Conduct risk assessment and enforce preventative measures

- Inspect premises and the work of personnel to identify issues or non-conformity (e.g. not using protective equipment)
 - Oversee installations, maintenance, disposal of substances etc.
 - Stop any unsafe acts or processes that seem dangerous or unhealthy
 - Record and investigate incidents to determine causes and handle worker's compensation claims.
-

Skills

Risk Assessment and Management, Problem Resolution, Physical examinations, Safety Management, Emergency response, Incident investigation, Hazard identification, PPE usage, HSE management , Root cause analysis ,Safety protocols, Safety Inspections and Audits, Problem-Solving

Education

NEBOSH IGC LEVEL 3

NEBOSH

Oct 2024

Bachelor's Degree in Construction Management

GLASGOW CALEDONIAN University Scotland UK

AWARDS/Certificates

IOSH Managing Safety, OSHA General Industry Safety and Health, First aid, Fire safety. AutoCAD Autodesk ,Health Safety & Environmental Engineering 3 year Diploma , Project management
Best International Student
Best Construction Management Student

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP
CIOB-2008285
(chartered institute of Building)

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Special Skills

- Having good communication skills and able to maintain good interpersonal relationships.
 - Task oriented and highly adaptable to rapidly changing environment & situations.
-

Languages

Pashto, Urdu, English, Arabic

DRIVING LICENSE

Valid Driving license since 2017

STATUS

Currently i am in Saudi Arabia on transferable visa/iqama

Immediately available for joining.
